Mayor's Advisory
Committee on
the Judiciary

Carmen Beauchamp Cpanick
Cha-

Barry A. Cazier
Vice Chair
Desirde Kim

Fxecutive [Hrentor

100 Gold Street, 2nd Floor
New York, NY 10038

+1-212-788-6800 o
+1-212-3120870 fax
WA, TG Q0N LS SIS

September 27, 2018

Miguelina Camilo, Esg.
President

Dominican Bar Association
¢/0 Camilo Law Fum, P.C.
903B Sheridan Avenue
Bronx, NY 10451

Dc¢ar Ms. Camilo:

The Mayor's Advisory Committee on the Judiciary is required 10 make
recommendations (0 the Mayor conceming the qualifications of incumbent
judges for reappointment to the Criminal, Family and Interim Civil Court.
Family Court Judge Alicea Elloras-Ally's term will expire on March 2, 2019.

In prepanng its recommendation, this Commitice would very much
appreciate your assistance in polling all of your members non-selectively and
requesting that they individually inform this Committee of their personal
experience, 1f any, regarding the judicial temperament, treatmem of attorneys,
litigants and court personnel, fairness. ethics, lcgal ability, industriousness, case
management skills, knowledge of current substantive and procedural law,
punctuality/leaving the bench early, and any other relevant observations
concerning the gualilications of Judge Elloras-Ally.

In keeping with this Committee’s standards for accuracy and faimess, if
any materially adverse information is presented, we are requesting all available
minutes of court proceedings demonstrating the facts in question. [f minutes are
unavailable, please siate the captions of cases, docket numbers, dates of court
proceedings, and a brief explanation of the issucs deemed relevant to this
Commuttee’s evaluation. Only information that is specific and, in some manner,
verifiable will be useful.

Because time is of the essence in completing our evalnation, we urge
vour members 10 forward this information directly to this Committee as soon as

possible.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Very truly yours,

e

Desirée Kim
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